
VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant) 

From: Morrison, Mike (Consultant)
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2009 4:41 PM
To: 'donphelps@hatchmott.com'; 'john.townsend@hatchmott.com'; 'gordon.smith@vta.org'; 

'harveyparker@compuserve.com'; Jarnagan, Harry (Consultant); White, John; Preedy, Matt; 
Greco, Theresa

Cc: Smith, Brian (Consultant)
Subject: Preliminary Bar Chart for use at the meetings tomorrow
Attachments: Single bore DRAFT bar chart (MRM JJR) 13Jan09 edits.pdf

6/30/2009

Lady and Gentlemen, 
  
Attached you will find a draft bar chart that John Reilly and I prepared as a "straw man" for use to discuss the 
schedule for the Central Waterfront Bored Tunnel tomorrow. 
  
You may find it advantageous to print this on 11 x 17 paper to use for your own notes. 
  
Looking forward to seeing you (or in the case of Don and Harvey) talking to you tomorrow. 
  
Best Regards, 
Mike Morrison 
Program Estimator 
Alaskan Way Viaduct Program 
AWV&SRP Office: 206-267-6535 
Cell: 206-799-7798 
VMC Office: 425-885-2185 
VMC E-Mail  valuemike@aol.com 


